

**Note: Additional topics and continuing education courses may vary by state and at the specific time of licensure.  
Other specialized licenses may require additional criteria.**

State	State Licensing Requirements	Does Meet	Does Not Meet	Undetermined
Alabama	<a href="https://mft.alabama.gov/">https://mft.alabama.gov/</a>			X
Alaska	<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofMaritalFamilyTherapy.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofMaritalFamilyTherapy.aspx</a>	X		
Arizona	<a href="https://www.azbbhe.us/node/838">https://www.azbbhe.us/node/838</a>	X		
Arkansas	<a href="https://abec.statesolutions.us/">https://abec.statesolutions.us/</a>			X
Colorado	<a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/MarriageFamilyTherapy">https://dpo.colorado.gov/MarriageFamilyTherapy</a>	X		
Connecticut	<a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/MFT/Marital-and-Family-Therapist-Licensure-Requirements">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/MFT/Marital-and-Family-Therapist-Licensure-Requirements</a>			X
Delaware	<a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/marriage_newlicense/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/marriage_newlicense/</a>			X
District of Columbia	<a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/marriage-and-family-therapy-licensing">https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/marriage-and-family-therapy-licensing</a>	X		
Florida	<a href="https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/licensed-marriage-and-family-therapist/">https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensing/licensed-marriage-and-family-therapist/</a>	X		
Georgia	<a href="https://sos.ga.gov/how-to-guide/how-guide-marriage-and-family-therapist">https://sos.ga.gov/how-to-guide/how-guide-marriage-and-family-therapist</a>			X
Hawaii	<a href="https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/marriage/">https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/marriage/</a>	X		
Idaho	<a href="https://dopl.idaho.gov/">https://dopl.idaho.gov/</a>			X
Illinois	<a href="https://idfpr.illinois.gov/pr ofs/marrfamtherapy.asp">https://idfpr.illinois.gov/pr ofs/marrfamtherapy.asp</a>			X
Indiana	<a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/">https://www.in.gov/pla/</a>			X
Iowa	<a href="https://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-behavioral-science/licensure">https://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-behavioral-science/licensure</a>	X		
Kansas	<a href="https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/mf-therapists">https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/mf-therapists</a>	X		
Kentucky	<a href="https://mft.ky.gov/">https://mft.ky.gov/</a>	X		
Louisiana	<a href="https://www.lpcboard.org/page/lmft">https://www.lpcboard.org/page/lmft</a>			X

Maine	<a href="https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-counseling-professionals-licensure">https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-counseling-professionals-licensure</a>			X
Maryland	<a href="https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/marriagetherapy.aspx">https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/marriagetherapy.aspx</a>	X		
Massachusetts	<a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions</a>	X		
Michigan	<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/marriage">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/marriage</a>	X		
Minnesota	<a href="https://mn.gov/boards/marriage-and-family/">https://mn.gov/boards/marriage-and-family/</a>			X
Mississippi	<a href="https://www.swmft.ms.gov/mft-licensing-information">https://www.swmft.ms.gov/mft-licensing-information</a>			X
Missouri	<a href="https://pr.mo.gov/marital.aspx">https://pr.mo.gov/marital.aspx</a>	X		
Montana	<a href="https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/behavioral-health/license-information/licensed-marriage-and-family-therapist">https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/behavioral-health/license-information/licensed-marriage-and-family-therapist</a>			X
Nebraska	<a href="https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/mental-health-and-social-work-practice.aspx">https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/mental-health-and-social-work-practice.aspx</a>			X
Nevada	<a href="https://marriage.nv.gov/">https://marriage.nv.gov/</a>			X
New Hampshire	<a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice</a>	X		
New Jersey	<a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mft">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/mft</a>			X
New Mexico	<a href="https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/counseling-and-therapy-practice-overview/ct-applications-and-forms/">https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/counseling-and-therapy-practice-overview/ct-applications-and-forms/</a>	X		
New York	<a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/mftlic.htm">http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp/mftlic.htm</a>	X		
North Carolina	<a href="https://www.ncbmf.org/">https://www.ncbmf.org/</a>	X		
North Dakota	<a href="https://ndmftlb.org/">https://ndmftlb.org/</a>			X

Ohio	<a href="https://cswmft.ohio.gov/get-licensed/MFTs">https://cswmft.ohio.gov/get-licensed/MFTs</a>			X
Oklahoma	<a href="https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/ACADEMIC_REQUIREMENTS_-_LMFT.html">https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/ACADEMIC_REQUIREMENTS_-_LMFT.html</a>	X		
Oregon	<a href="https://www.oregon.gov/olpct/pages/experience.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/olpct/pages/experience.aspx</a>			X
Pennsylvania	<a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageandFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/Marriage-Family-Therapist-Licensure-Requirements-Snapshot.aspx">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/SocialWorkersMarriageandFamilyTherapistsandProfessionalCounselors/Pages/Marriage-Family-Therapist-Licensure-Requirements-Snapshot.aspx</a>	X		
Rhode Island	<a href="https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228">https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228</a>			X
South Carolina	<a href="https://lrr.sc.gov/cou/">https://lrr.sc.gov/cou/</a>			X
South Dakota	<a href="https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx">https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx</a>			X
Tennessee	<a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html</a>	X		
Texas	<a href="https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-marriage-and-family-therapists/index.html">https://www.bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-marriage-and-family-therapists/index.html</a>	X		
Utah	<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/mft/">https://dopl.utah.gov/mft/</a>			X
Vermont	<a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/forms-instructions/">https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/forms-instructions/</a>			X
Virginia	<a href="https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/">https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/</a>			X
Washington	<a href="https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/marriage-and-family-therapist">https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/marriage-and-family-therapist</a>	X		
West Virginia	<a href="https://wvbec.org/">https://wvbec.org/</a>			X
Wisconsin	<a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/MFT/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/MFT/Default.aspx</a>	X		
Wyoming	<a href="https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/">https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/</a>	X		